
MEMORANDUM
To: Planning Commission 

From: Ryan Harris, Senior Planner

Date: January 8, 2025

RE: 2-Acre Peter Rabbit Springs Rezone Request

It is proposed that the Planning Commission and City Council consider amending the Santaquin City 
Zoning Map to change the zoning of approximately 2 acres of parcel number 32:040:0066 from the 
Public Facilities (PF) zone back to the R-12 zone.

This rezoning proposal is related to the approval of the Scenic Ridge Estates Development Agreement, 
which was reviewed by the Planning Commission on November 12, 2024 and approved by the City 
Council on November 19, 2024. In the development agreement, the developer provided the City with 
approximately 5 acres within the Scenic Ridge Development for a debris basin, while the City granted 
the developer the two acres that are being proposed to be rezoned. 

Prior to the approval of the development agreement, city staff also worked to rezone city land to the 
Public Facilities (PF) zone. Peter Rabbit Springs, which includes the 2 acres involved in this rezone 
request, was rezoned from the Residential R-12PUD to the PF zone. The proposed rezone aims to 
revert the property from the PF zone back to its original zoning of R-12.

Recommended motion: “Motion to forward a positive recommendation to the City Council 
for the rezoning of approximately two acres of parcel number 32:040:0066 from the Public 
Facilities (PF) zone to Residential (R-12) Zone. 

Attachments:
1. Property Location and Current Zoning
2. Proposed Zoning Map



Attachment 1: Property Location and Current Zoning
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Attachment 2: Proposed Zoning Map
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